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Ruth Nettles 

From: Cooper, Roberta G[EQ] [Roberta.G.Cooper@Embarq.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2009 3:54 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.f1.us 

Cc: Susan Masterton 

Subject: Notice of Adoption of IUCRA by Tennessee Telephone Services, LLC 

Attachments: Notice of Adoption Tennessee Telephone 3-25-09.pdf 

Filed on Behalf0/: Susan S. Masterton 
Senior Counsel 
Embarq Florida, Inc. 
1313 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: 850/599-1560 
Email: susan.masterton@embarq.com 

Docket No. N/A.___ 

Title o/filing: Notice of Adoption of Interconnection, Unbundling, Collocation and Resale Agreement 
between Granite Telecommunications, LLC and Embarq Florida, Inc. by Tennessee 
Telephone Services, LLC d/bla Freedom Communications USA, LLC 

Filed on behalfof: Embarq 

No o/pages: 3______ 

Description: Notice of Adoption of Interconnection, Unbundling, Collocation and Resale Agreement 
between Granite Telecommunications, LLC and Embarq Florida, Inc. by Tennessee 
Telephone Services, LLC d/bla Freedom Communications USA, LLC 

EMBARQ'" 
Roberta G. Cooper 
Legal Specialist 
EMBARQ 

Voice: 850-599-15631 Fax: 850-878-0777 
Email: ROberta.G.Cooper@embarq.com 

1313 Blair Stone Road 'Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Mailstop: FLTLH00201 

Voice , Data , Internet , Wireless , Entertainment 

This e-mail is the property of EMBARQ and may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s). Any review, use, distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended 
recipient (or authorized to receive for the recipient), please contact the sender and delete all copies of the message. DOC L11 [ ,'"' ~L/", B~~ R - CAT E. 
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VOice! Data Inter01lltIWireless EntertainmE!'nt 

IILEDELICTRONICALLY 
Ms. Ann Cole 
Office ofCOtmnissioll Clerk 
·FloridaPubHc SeWi~Commissi(jn 
2540Shunwd OakBoulevard 
TaUahass~morida32399~08S0 

EMIlARQ'" 
tmbaIq 
i\4allstop; RTlHOOlO2 
1113 8lair~.Rd 
rall~;Fl32301 
~.COIll 

Re: Notice ofAdoption of Interconnection, Ullb\lndling, Collocation and Resale Agreement 
between Gnmite Telecommtmications~ LLC and.Embarq Florida, Inc. by Tennessee 
TelwhdneServices, LLC d/b/a Freedom Communications USA, LLC 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Embarq Florida, Inc. herebYPfQvides notice to theFloridaPublie: Service Commissioll.ofthe 
adoption by Tennessee Telephone Services, LLC dlblaFreedom Communications USA, LLC 
ofthe Inter'connecijon. Unlnmdling, Collocation and Resale Agreement for the State ofFlorida 
entered into by Granite TelecommunicatioD.S:> LLC and Emb~q Florida, Inc., which was filed 
with the Co1l1l'llission in Docket No. 080658 on October 31, 2008. Tennessee Te1whone 
Servioes~ LLC d/b/a Freedom Communications USA, LLC is adopting the agreement as 
provided by Section 2S2(i}ofthe Teleoommunications Act of1996. 

Ifyou have any questions on this matter, please contact me at 850-599-1560. 

Sincerely, 

Susan S. Masterton 

cc: Matt Davis, CEO 
Tennessee Telephone Services, LLC 
220 Creekside Drive 
DicksQ~ TN 37035 
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INTERCONN&CI10N,COLLQCATION ANDUSALE AGREEMENT: 

FDR·TBE·STAROF FLORIDA 

TeDDes~Tel~pll1meServi~e,LLC dIbIaFreedoJll Communiclldons USA, LLC 

and 

1'hjs Interconnection, Collocation and ReSale AIP'eement ("Agreement"), dated MlWcn 1" 
2009; is entered into by between Tennessee TelephoneS«Vice, LLCdlb/a.Freedbm 
Qlmmunications USA., LLC (''CLEe''),a Florida OLEC, and Embarq Florida. Inc. 
("E~q"}Ja FIOfida col'Poration, toestablisbtbe rateS~ tertnsandconditioriAfor local 
interconnection, local resale? collocation. ~d tbe purChase ofunbundled network elements 
for the state gfFlorida. Embatq and CLECmaybereferred to individually asa"Party" and 
together as the "Parties." 

NOWTBERE;FORE, the Parties agree as follows: 

1. CONDITIONS 

The Parties agree that the Agreement between the Parties shall oonsistof the 
Interconnection, Cpllbcationand Resale Agreem~t for tbe state ofFlorida· entered 'into by 
and between·Embarq and .Granite TelecommunicatiOns, LLC. dated October ·15,2008 
("Adopted Agreement"). 

All services provided under this Agreement will be consistentwith the decisions of 
courts having jurisdiction over thi$A,green1ent,includingbut not limited to the decisions of 
the Court ofAppeals and the United States Supreme Cou.rt. 

2. PARTIES: 

CLEC is hereby substituted in the Adopted Agreementfor Granite 
Telecommunications, LLC. Embarqshall remain as the other Party to the Adopted 
Agreement. Exeeptil.s modified herein,.theAgree:rn~ shall in all otberrespectsreflectthe 
sametermsastbe Adopted Agreement. 

3. TERM: 

This Agreement is effectiveMarcb 1,2009. "Ibis termination date of this Agreement 
is October IS. 2QIQ,whicllcorresponds with the End Date oftbeAd.()pted Agreement. 
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4. NOTICES: 

Except as otherwise provided, all notices and other commumcationhereunder 
shall be deemed to have been duly given wnenroade in writing and delivered in pecsonor 
deposited in the United .Statesmail~certitiedmail•. postas:epaid, return receiptrequ(;Sted and 
addressed as folloW's! 

If to 
EmbArq: 

Director, Cwttact Management 
E1l1Dat-q 
9300 Metcalf 
KSOPl<B0402-41~' 
Overland P·ark,KS 66212 

If.to 
CLEC:. 

Matt Davis, CEO 
Tennessee Telephone Services 
220 Creeksid.~ Drive 
Dickson. TN 31035 

SeniotAtto~y 
Bmbatq, External Affairs 
1313 BlairstoneRd. 
MS:FLTLH00202-213 
Tallahassee, FI., 32301-3040 

5~MlSCELLANEOUS 

5.1 	 This Agreement, executed b:v authorized representatives ofEmbarq and 
CLEC; is made a part ofand incorporates tbeterms and conditiot1$ ofthis 
Agreement Wldthe Adopted Agreement. 

5.2. 	 In the event ofa conflict between the tennsofthis Agreement and the 
Adopted Agreement.tbis Agreement will control. 

IN WITNESSWlJIt.REOF,the Parties hereto have caused tbisAgreement to be 
executed bytheir duly respective authorized representatives. 

"Embarq" 	 r 

By: ~ By: 

Name: Michael R. Hunsucker 	 Na.m.e: Matt Davis 

Title: Director, Contract Management Title: CEO 

Date: Date: March 4, 2009 
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